
 
Purchasing Department 
Phone (251)221-4473 
Fax     (251)221-4472 
purchasing.mcpss.com 
 
Bid No. 19-36                                         June 6, 2019 
BUYER:  RHONDA W ILLIAMS 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL SERVICES FOR CELL PHONES, TABLETS, 

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT AND RELATED EQUIPMENT 
 

 
Questions that were submitted and the answers are enclosed and posted on the website under the 
Invitation To Bid.   (Check website for updated questions and answers) 
 
All questions must be submitted by Friday, June 7, 2018 @ 12:00PM. 
  
If you should have any questions, please contact the Purchasing Department. 
 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
        Russell Hudson 
        Director of Purchasing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RH/rbw 
 



Questions & Answers 
 

1.   Our insurance is a $2MM max, will this be an issue? 
 See minimum requirements in minimum specification of the bid.  

 
2.   On page 23 it says no bid bond required, we wanted to confirm that?   
       No bid bond is required.   
 
3.   It states that because of space issues the bid winner will have to pickup when you have  
      between 1-5 pallets. Can it be 8-10, if we can leave you gaylords to store the equipment  
      and the gaylords can be double stacked? 
 It depends on our space in our warehouse. 
 
4.   It also mentions about a 50% deposit before pickups are made on page #9, #10, not sure  
      how to do that if we don’t know what we will be getting until we sort it. How will the  
      value be determined before the pickups? 

We will weigh the items before going out of the warehouse and use the bid pricing to 
determine cost. 

 
5.  Can you provide any information as to what has been picked up in the past? 
 All have been picked up in the past 
 

       6.  What machines/devices are laser etched? 
 Some laptops and tablets 
 
       7.  Can you provide quantities on the various equipment?IPads / IPhones 
 Iphones quantities are listed on the pricing sheets. 
 Ipad quantities  are unknown 

 
Are they Icloud free? Unknown 
Are they passcode protected? Some are 
Are any of the screens broken? Some are broken 

        8.  Do you have any CRT devices? Yes 
 
        9.  Please explain how the $25,000.00 performance bond works? 

If the vendor fails to comply with the Bid Requirements, the performance bond will be 
executed to satisfy the contract. 

 
     10.   Are there parts of this contract does not apply to this bid?  Please be more specific, not  
             sure what is meant. 
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